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From: clark_m@wvwc.edu
Sent:  Saturday, September 08, 2012 4:06 PM
To: FOIA

RO
- RECEIVED BY BPA
Subject: FOIA Request FOIA OFF E THIS
DATE: 12

The following is a New FOIA request:
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Name: Amelia Clark

Organization: West Virginia Wesleyan College

Address: 59 College Avenue Buckhannon, WV 26201 )j
Phone: 304 473-8000

No FAX number provided

Email: clark_m@wvwc.edu

Description of Request: Hello, I would like to know how many GS9 or above archaeologists (0193)
work for you agency. I also need to know how many of these archaeologist have a Master Degree and
how many have a PhD. Thank you for your help.

Preferred format:

Type of Requester: Scholarly

Please Limit my fees to 25
I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

I am interested in examining the concept in our education system, and in our society, that
academic success is directly correlated to success in the work place. Specifically, I am interested
to see if academic attainment is correlated to success in the federal work place. In the USA,
higher education is producing between 400 to 600 PhD in Anthropology a year and of these, only
30% go into teaching. I am very curious to find out if PhD are working in the federal government
and if so at what level? This information can be used to open a discussion in higher education
about whether or not we are producing too many PhD, especially when you take into
consideration the cost of attaining this degree.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is ''primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.' as
explained below:

I work for a small liberal arts college and do not have access to much funding, so the smaller the
fee the better. Thanks

If denied a waiver or reduction, I Agree to pay up to 25

9/10/2012



